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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

——

LIPINSKI FOR COMGRESS,

a Political Committee, and

WILLIAM LIPINSKI, Candidate
RESPONDENTS

T N N Yt P P St ut

COMPLAINT

The Federal Election Commission

999 E. Street -Northwest

Washington, D.C. 20463

NOW COMES THE COMPLAINANTS, the Illinois Republican Party and
Harold B. Smith, complaining of the Respondent, Lipinski for
Congress, a political committee, William Lipinski, a candidate, and
in support thereof alleges and states as follows:

- 8 On information and belief, the Respondent
committee and its candidate have disseminated numercus
public campaign literature and advertisements as more
fully set out in Exhibita A through F, attached and made
part of this complaint by attachment.

2. That upon information and belief, Respondent,
*Lipinski for Congress"”, a political committee, and its
candidate, Congressman William Lipinski, have failed to
attach or place the appropriate disclaimer on numerous
public advertisements of the candidate . and/or his
committee, as more fully set forth on Exhibits A through
F, in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act,
Title 2, United States Code, Section 441 d.




enter a finding that a violation of the Federal paign A
occurred by w Purther, that the Commission ¢
-ppn‘ﬂuhh sanctions that it may deem necessary uclud:l#' vhe
impoaition of civil penalties against Respondents.

1/, /< ( L‘A

Date of Filing Harold B. Smith, Chairman
Illinois Republican Party

atrick J. O'Shea
General Counsel
Illinois Republican Party

VERIFICATION

I, the undersigned have this day, under ocath before a Notary
Public, sworn to and affirmed the matters contained in this

Complaint upon my personal knowledge, information and belief.

L 1y2 et O LG

Harold B. Smith Patrick J. O'Shea

State of Illinois) S8S. I, the undersigned, a Notary Public in the
aforesaid State, DO HEREBY CERTIFY, that Patrick J. O'Shea and
Harold B. Smith, are persons personally known to me to be the same
persons whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument,
appeared before me this day in person, and acknowledged that they
signed, sealed and delivered the said instrument as their own free
and voluntary act, for the uses and purposes therin set forth.

Sworn to and affirmed before me this @Z day
of November, 1994.

%%M

Notary
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By James Pudlicek

Jim Nalepa, the Republican chal-
lenging U.S. Rep. William Lipinski,
D-Chicago, in the 3rd Congressional
District, discussed the fonmation of
his 1 ipin<ki Truth Squad™ in 2 tele-
phone press conference last Thursday
aftemoon.

The “muth squad™ is imended to
counter staiements made by Lipinski
which Nalepa contends are inaccu-
e, Nalepa explained. The cffort will
“combat the : " he

the issues, Nalepa pointed
wo Lipin<ki campaign mailings that
says failed to contain disclaimers
indicating their funding source.
Lipinski  spokesman  George
Edwards said Monday that state law
no longer requires such disclaimers.
“You can lnok at the literature and
figure out (who prepared i), Fdwards
said. Nalepa, in a statement released

15.000

19%4

in the scandal. “There was never an
accusation leveled against Congr.ss-
man Lipinski,” Edwarcds said. Fdwan
downplayed Nalcpa's “truth squad,”
saying both candidates will analyre
each other’s literature a< a natural pan
of campaigning.

Nalepa, in la<t Thursday's confer-
ence, also rebutted Lipinski's claims
that Nalepa, as s South Barmington
village trusice. favored higher taxes
and bigger Nalepa said
he held up his “no new taxes™ plat-

ited South Barington
village records indicating that Nalepa
voted for a 10 percent increase on all

budget line items in July 1990, and for

record of the incumbent Demncrat.
Nalepa took jssue with this, however,
citing the 1989 petition fraed convic-
uon of a dozen Lipinski operatives.

But, the Lipin<ki camp noted that
the congressman was not implicated
S

a tax levy increase in November of the
same year.

While Lipinski credits himeelf with
bringing back millions from Wash-
ington for the RTA, PACE and
METRA, Nalepa charges that the same
bills also inchuded “out of state pork







"Bill continues to serve the interests of all of us. He
certainly has eamed our support for his thoughtful
leadership. Mayor Jim Richmond - Oak Forest

By voting NO on Clinton's tax hike, "Lipinski quickly
served notice he's no Clinton Democrat.”

The Congressional Quarterly

“No one is more involved in local matters - no one is
more prolective of homeowners and their investments.”
Mayor Tom Shaughnessy - Berwyn

"Bill Lipinski is "persistent and sometimes emotional
spokesman for conservative values."
The Congressional Quarterly

"He's reponsive to the concerns of small businesses
and their employees. He's answered my companies call

for I’Elp gYery e, Stewart Ward

President, Brad-Foote Gear Worky - Cicere

The Republican candidate for Congress
is promising you a "Contract”

here’s what being written...

"Read the fine print - the price tag is huge!"
Southtown Economist Edirorial 10/3/93

"Despite the high-blown rhetoric, the Republicans are
offering more of the same-tax cuts for the affluent,
budget promises that don't add up - and political reforms
they don't mean.” The Wall Street Jowrnal 9/22/94

"This contract is an "economic suicide pact” that
would rob millions of senior citizens of their Social

Security and Medicare benefits."
Natienal Conuncil of Senior Citizens 10/2/94

Reason after reason to keep
our Congressman
Blll Lipinski working for us.

unch 81 -
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For Congress

“When the President of
the United States calls
you, it’s usually not
easy to say no - but Bill
Lipinski said no to
President Clinton’s call
for a tax hike - and he
opposed the President
again by voting for the
balanced budget
amendment. Why?
Because of you.”




persistent )
for conservative ethnic values, he bitterly oppond the
1991 Civil Rights Bill, denouncing its quotas.”
1993 Congressional Quarterly
"He stood with labor in leading the fight agai

NAFTA - the North American Free ﬂ
Agreement.”

The Chicago Federation of Labor

By voting NO on Clinton's tax hike, "Lipinski
quickly served notice he's no Clinton Democrat.”
The Congressional Quarterly

"Lipinski is right - make taxes fair."
The Chicago Sun-Times
"Bill Lipinski has carved out a reputation as Mr.
Planes, Trains and Automobiles by securing funding
for area transportation projects.”
Southtown Economist
"Lipinski is the workhorse of the Illinois
delegation.”
Chicago Sun-Times
"The social experiment that began with the Civil
Rights Act of 1964 . . . has been an abysmal failure.”
Bill Lipinski in a speech 10 Congress
"Bill Lipinski has kept the Southwest Side strong.
He deserves our support. I'm voting for him."
Alderman Jim Laski

Here’s what the Republican
candidate for Congress 1s saying . . .

after making fun of bungalow owners, he tells
suburban Republicans that Chicago residents get too
much service. He promises to change that.

Reason after reason to keep
our Congressman
Bill Lipinski working for us.

Punch 81
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"We won'l become the main dumping ground for Cook County’s raw
Bill Lipinski testifing against the proposed expanded McCook m

Bill Lipinski working for us on...

Welfare Reform

Welfare reform shouldn't cost us money - it should save us
money! How? By reducing welfare recipients’ unnecessary use

of ambulances and doctors and hospital visits. By restricting aid
to illegal immigrants. Byw\gasysnmthatmm
believe subsidizes illegitimacy, divorce and non-work. These

are the principles Bill Lipinski will demand in any welfare reform
legistation.

Saving Jobs - Creating Jobs

He was the one that got pians to print food stamps overseas
reversed, saving hundreds of jobs at the American Bank Note
Company in Burbank. The President of Brad-Foote Gear Works
in Cicero credits Bill's fight against unfair overseas competition
for keeping his plant open. He has worked successifully to bring
back Midway Airport - which has created hundreds of new jobs.

Mass Transit - Better Highways

He's just got $15 million towards the building of the proposed
Central Avenue Bypass to connect Burbank, Bediord Park and
Oak Lawn with the Stevenson Expressway. He's the one
personally responsible for getting the Southwest Rapid Transit
line built. Bili brings back hundreds of millions of dollars a year
for the ATA, PACE and METRA. The Southtown Economist
has written that Bill Lipinski anmnlybﬂngsbocklrmnb
district more tax dollars than any of his colleagues." The
Sun-Times has called him 'the workhouse of the lliinois
delegation.®

Protecting Our Pocketbooks - Protecting Our Community

He voted against President Clinton’s tax hike - a tax hike that
added 5¢ a gallon to the price of gas. He successfully fought
his own party to get a better crime bill - that means more
prisons, more police and tougher sentences. He's led the fight
against the building of incinerators and the proposed expanded
McCook reservoir project.

Bill Lipinski

A commuter Congressman - home every weekend - he stays in
touch. Quiet, effective, he's not a self promoter. You won't find
his name associated with scandals. Bill Lipinski has never
forgotten where he comes from or who he represenis.

Reason after reason to keep
our Congressman
Bill Lipinski working for us.




Here's what others
__have written. ..

& & 'hlwa is a member of a vanishing
= | breed; a Democrat who symbolizes the
“Kind of white ethnic voter his party has

gl difficulty winning in recent elections.

Lipinski is right: make taxes fair.
Here’sa good word for the Southwest
Side Congressman, one of the few

Democrats who upheld their party’s historic |

opposition to the kind of hit-the-little-guy
harder taxes found in the tax package
approved last week by the House."

He has

ersistent and sometimes emotional
lesman for conservative ethnic values,

he bitterly opposed the 1991 civil rights
bill, denouncing its quotas. He introduced
legislation that would provide remedies to

Chicago Sun-Times, 6/2/93

been described as

pes ®
those harmed by past “race-norming " h
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of middle class
America."

"Congressman Lipinskhi has carved
out a reputation as Ve Planes,
Trains, and Automohiles by securing
federal funding for area
transportation projects.”

. Southtown Economist, 5/4/93

Fout!c vatiee s Bill and Rove Maree
Baen smerried fot 82 sears iind e the

LET'S KEEP
BILL LIPINSKI
WORKING
FOR US!

~ "Having Bill Lipinski in Congress is "important
| %o our economic future’.”

The Chicago Tribune in endorsing
Bill Lipinski for re-election in 1992,




.,d when it comes to fighting for us,
Bill Lipinski will stand up to anyone.

\ES

some called it a deficit reduction plan,
nski saw it for what it was -
X w' 'C

* Last fall, in anotber high profile split with the
" White House, Bill Lipinski voted against
¢ North American Free Trade Agreement
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Most of us e QT O hen  increases lea s

But breaking with his party hasn't
his ability to deliver for our district.

* SAVING JOBS

* CREATING JOBS

* PROTECTING
COMMUNITIES &
PROPERTY VALUES

* BRINGING HOME

[ BLUE CROSS5 TO CUT SPECIALIST FEES °

-~ Rosaro= 5=
Fo TA 1 5 S

TAX DOLLARS

2 |

While the revitalization of Midway
Airport, the successful building of
the CTA's Orange Line, and the
tens of millions of dollars he
brings back each year for highway
repairs, the RTA and METRA get
the most attention, it’s the smaller

£xports, cutting (our) trade surplus with
n the first quarter. . .by nearly half."

Chicago Tribune 6/6/94

successes that mean just as much.
Here’sa few of the latest:

Blocking plans by the Sanitary
district to expand raw sewage
reservoirs in McCook. . .
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successfully opposing plans to
build incinerators in Stickney. . .
intervening with the Commerce Department to save jobs at a gear manufacturing plant in
Cicero. . .securing millions in federal dollars to build the much-needed Central Avenue
bypass that will connect Burbank, Bedford Park, and Oak Lawn with the Stevenson
Expressway. . .saving printing jobs in Bedford Park by forcing the government to drop plans
to print food stamps overseas. . .solving hundreds of constituents’ problems with Social
Security, the Veterans Administration and other unresponsive government agencies.

fog il 9.6




ALDERMAN
LASKI ENDORSES I8
CONGRESSMAN
LIPINSKI

In four weeks, we in this com-
munity have an opportunity to re-
elect Congressman Bill Lipinski.
Not only will 1 be voting for him
but I am working as hard as I can
to spread the word.

As you may know, Congress-
man Lipinski and I have had our
differences in the past. But these
differences keep our democracy healthy. At a time when politicians worry
more about taking risks than taking charge, it’s important to have elected
officials who stand up for what they believe.

Bill Lipinski has always stood up. He and | have not always agreed. And
there will be times in the future when we won’t agree. But he and I both
believe--the third Congressional District needs a Congressman of integrity,
values and leadership. Bill Lipinski is that man.

It would be a blow for the working families of our community to lose Bill|
Lipinski. That's why I'm doing all | can to assure his re-election.

1 hope vou will too.

Cordially,

Alderman Jim Laski,
23rd Ward




"We Won't Let Lyons Township
become the main dumping ground
for Cook County's raw sewage."

Bill Lipinski testifving against the
proposed expanded McCook Reservoir.
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Protecting Our Community ...
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LN TMES Chicago Tribune

Heed Public Outcry
ot sy are agprev=d by and e

Viewpoints Of Our Readers

{ Lauds Lipinski’s Position
On E{npandgg_ Deep Tunnel

Edbor: Lam wesk, o ars] McCook. hey wasted to comsmmsmomsn op for elec-
Wiliiam Lipiseis Fwmy from - I W CCemme- .
ont -l w— -n-"d'

Daily Southtown
September 29, 1994

ngs Done ...
That's Our Congressman

Bill Lipinski




fully defeated several pro-
to build incinerators in ;
west suburban communities. mﬂw &DMMMM-#M&'

Representative Dave McAfee have worked closely together to defeat this plan. They're shown
discussing strategy with an ally - Commissioner "Bus” Youreil.

What a 27 billion gallon rainwater and raw sewage reservoir would mean.

) “The Electro Motive it would drive
pfafﬂ' would close - pmpem values

& laying O_ﬂ' 2,500 down. Who wants to

- people. live next door to the
State Representative wc.rrld:s biggest

N Dave McAfee toilet.

State Senator
Judy Barr Topinka

< . SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 3, 1994
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“omemers, Water District Board puts off action to October 13th SSE=5ss=

reed &

Joeal ‘and - for S5 e, wils e s weried """"-""n
P g gt 5 abowt the future mhﬂ-::-‘ lnger, Jim

Call The Commissioners At The Metropolitan Water Reclamation District
beforethe_ymeeton()ctoberllithandletthemknowhowyoufeel!

CALL #1-312-751-5600

- _Here's a list of the Commissioners:
Tom Fuller Joe Gardner Terry O’ Brien
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You see, Bill Lipinski is a full time public servant.

7l$0meonewho s never forgotten where he comes from or who

i i R

them. They have been married for
32 yeary and are the proud pavents of two children.

BULLETIN

inski works to block
proposed Summit Incinerator.

At the request of Congressman Bill
Lipinski, the United States
Environmental Protection Agency
has agreed to examine the proposed
incinerator site. The EPA could
block current plans for building an
incinerator if it determines the site
is hazardous. Stay tuned.

he represents.

A simple thing - but something that's all too rare in
today's Congress.

Lipinski For Congress
5838 S. Archer Ave. Um

PERMIT NO. 168
ADDISON, IL

CAR-RT SORT

63~ XXXCO08

CarOL B WaARHaNIK
DR CURRENT OCCUPANT

1130 BIRCH LN
WESTERN SFRGS IL 603Sa




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

November 8, 1004
Narold Smith, Chairman
Patrick J. O’Shea, General Counsel
1llinois Republican Party
188 w. nndolzh Street, $#627
Chicago, IL §0601

RE) MUR 4121

Dear Hesscs.

smith and O’Shea:

This letter acknowledges receipt on November 2, of
your complaint, filed cn behalf of Rarold Smith and the Illinois
N Republican Party, alloging ssible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act™). The
respondent(s) will be notified of this complaint within five
days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Blection
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you

™~ receive any sdditional information in this matter, please
forwvard it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the origin

~ complaint. We have numbered this matter NUR 4121. Please refer
to this number in all future communications., For your '

< information, we have attached a brief description of the

Commission’s procodnroo for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

°4 Yoy 79“‘*’9*’)

Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures



) FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1 WASHINGTON. DC. 20463

November 8, 1904

John Mooney, Treasurer
Lipinski for Congress
6242 w. S9th Street
Chicago, 1L 60638

MUR 4121

Dear Nr. Moonay:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Lipinski for Congress ("Committee”) and . a8
treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended (“"the Act"). A copy of the eo-plaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter NMUR 4121. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
wvriting that no action should be taken against the Committee and
¥ou, as treasurer, im this matter. Please submit any l..tngx ot

egal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where ap ,,' g R
statements should be submitted under oath. response, »
should be addressed to the General Counsel'’s o!lte-.; ”f_
submitted within 15 ‘:{' of receipt of this letter. 1If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may tuho
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(®) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
fora stati the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, authorizing such counsel to receive
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




u have tions, please contact Joan ne
19-3400. your information, we have enclosed a tlol
descri o! the Commission’s procedures for handling

compiaints

Sincerely,

Mougy £ Jatoan g2)

Mary L. Taksar, Attorn.!
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

 “November 8, 1904

Representative William Lipinski
6242 W. 5%th Street
Chicago, IL 60638

Dear Hr. Lipinski:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
cap.ira Act of 1971, as amended (“the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4121.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

5

~

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal msterials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted un
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt o
this letter. 1f no response is received within 15
Commission may take further action based on the
information.

/7 2 6

/

2
(W)

This matter will remain confidential in accordance wit
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless ‘
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter be
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorising such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

9 6 U 4




Y ou have jestions, please contact Joan
(202) « For your information, we have enclosed a brief
descri ‘of il. Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

New S Daksae

Mary L. Taksar, Attornol
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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VIA FACSIMILE
Ms. Joan McEnery
Federal Election Commission

Washington D.C. 20463
Re: MUR 4121

-
3

Dear Ms. McEnery:

Attached please find a copy of our Designation of Counsel forms relating to the above matter.
In addition, please consider this letter a request for an extension of the time to respond to the
Complaint until December 9, 1994. Since Daniel J. Kubasiak and the firm of Kubasiak,
Cremieux, Fylstra & Reizen have been designated as counsel today, and because of the
Thanksgiving holiday, we will require additional time in order to review the Complaint and
familiarize ourselves with the allegations. Unless an extension is granted, a response would
be due early next week.

Please contact me as soon as possible concerning the extension.
Sincerely,
KUBASIAK, CREMIEUX, FYLSTRA & REIZEN, P.C.
== i Z N
i
Ellen Chapelle

EMC




NAME OF COUNSEL! Dnanisl i - Xubseiak/Rubasdak, Cremieux, Fylst
ADDRESS 3 30 N. LaSalle Street, Suite 2700

Chicago, Illinois 60602

(312) A£30=-9600

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and {s authorized to receive any notifications and other
con-uniéatlons from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission,

November 22, 1994

'Zﬂdéirz, § S A N
f

A -
Date y;iignatut.

RESPONDENT'S NAME: _ John Mooney
ADDRRSS 5838 S.

Chicago, Illinoig 60638

312-582-7323




£321

NAME OF COUNSEL: ~Daniel I _Kubasiak kubasbak,Cremieux; Pyl
m' 30 N. LaSalle St., Suite 2700

Chée¢ago, Illinois 60602

{ 312) 630-9600

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

November 22, 1994
Date

312-582-7323
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L ELECTION COMMISSION

November 30, 1004

Bllen Chapelle, Esq.
Kubasiak, Cremieux, Fylstra & Reizen
30 North LaSalle Street, Suite 2700

Chicago, IL 60602-2505

RE: MUR 4121
John Mooney and
Richard A. Lipinski

Dear Ms. Chapelle:

This is in response to your letter dated November 22, 199%4,
requesting an extension until December 9, 1994 to respond to the

e complaint filed in the above-noted matter. After considering

~ the circuastances presented in your letter, the Office of the
General Counsel has granted the requested extension.

~N Accordingly, your response is due by the close of business on

December 9, 1994.

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400.

!

2
(]

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attor
Central Enforcement

9 6 U 4




Illinois Republican Party,
and Harold B. Smith,
Compisinants,

vSs.

Lipinski For Congress,

a Political Committee, and

William Lipinski, Candidate
Respondents

- e e e e e e e e e

ANSWER

To:  The Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street - Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20463

Lipinski for Congress and William Lipinski, (hereinafter referred toas * g
by their attomeys, answer the complaint of umwmgm e i
(herein after referred to as "Complainants™), as follows:

1. Paragraph 1 alleges:

"'On information an belief, the Respondent committee and its candidate have
disseminated numerous public campaign literature and advertisements as more fully set
out in Exhibits A through F, attached and made part of this complaint by attachment.”

ANSWER:

Respondent admits to having produced the publications attached to
Complainant's Complaint as Exhibits A, B, C, D, and F. The publication identified as
Exhibit E is not a product of the Respondent. Respondent further states that only two of
the six Exhibits set forth by the Complainant are "campaign literature” as alleged by
Complainant. Complainant's Exhibits C, D, E, and F are not campaign literature.

1




walmﬁnmdmhmonmpubﬁc dvertisements
candndateand/orhuoommthe,umfuﬂysetfmﬁonExlﬁHhAMP.
violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act, Title 2, United States Code, Section
4414."

ANSWER:

Respondent denies the allegations contained in paragraph 2.

WHEREFORE, Respondents respectfully request that the Complaint submitted by the
Complainants to the Federal Election Commission be dismissed with prejudice.

Respectfully submitted,

Lipinski For Congress and Wﬂh“
Respondent,

Daniel Kubasiak

Kubasiak, Cremieux, Flystra & Reizen
30 North LaSalle Street

Suite 2700

Chicago, Hllinois 60602

(312) 630-9600




1, the undersigned have this day, under oath before a Ni

g a Notary Public, sworn to and

Mon,m-d contained in this Complaint are based upon my personal knowledge,
%

ey A
/

'OFFICIAL SEAL'
LEE NIECIAK

ARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS
N COMMISSION EXPRES 8/17/98
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Illinois Republican Party,
and Harcld B. Smith,

Complainants,

vs.

Case No: MUR4121

Lipinski For Congress,
a Political Commiittee, and

William Lipinski, Candidate
Respondents

To:  The Federal Election Commission
> 999 E. Street - Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20463

Lipinski for Congress and William Lipinski, (hercinafier referred to as "Respondents™),
by their attorneys, move to dismiss the Complaint of the Illinois Republican Party and Harold

o B. Smith (hereinafter referred to as "Complainants”). In support of their motion, Respondents
state as follows:

INIRODUCTION

Respondent, William Lipinski was seeking reelection to the House of
o Representative of the United States in November, 1994. Complainant was Resposident's
opponent in this election. Complainant alleges that Respondent violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act, Title 2 United States Code, Section 441(d). Respondent denies this allegation in
its Answer to the Complaint, which it is filing simultaneously with this motion to dismiss the
Complaint. '

ARGUMENT

A, Respondent did not violate the Federal Election Campaign Act, Title 2 United States
code, Section 441(d) as alleged by the Complainant.

1



Section 441(d) governs the contents of "campaign communications”. The &
requires that the party responsible for producing the communication indicate that the
communication is a product of such party. However, the statute is silent as to the m
manner in which campaign literature is to be attributed to its source.

Where a statute does not specify the means of complying with itstum:,ﬂle.l't
should look to the prevailing community practice in determining how the rule is to be
applied. In Illinois, the forum in which the election at issue was held, the prevailing
community practice is liberal as a result of the Illinois Supreme court holding in [llinois
y. White, 506 N.E.2d 1284 (1ll. 1987). In White, the Court struck down a election
provision similar to the provision at issue as a violation of the First Amendment. In
order to stay abreast of the numerous campaign laws promulgated to regulate elections,
candidates must gain information regarding compliance with these laws from the
political community in which they are participating. In this community, communications
which conspicuously indicate the candidate's name on the face of the publication are
generally understood to have been produced by the candidate and/or his committee for
election. As evidence of this practice, Respondent submits publications which, on
information and belief, are the campaign literature of the Complainant, which do not
contain any standardized attribution clause. Copies of Complainant's campaign literature
are attached here to as Respondent’s Exhibits A through C.

The Illinois Supreme Court endorsed this prevailing community practice
by striking down a similar provision of the Illinois Election Code. [llinois v, White, 506

N.E.2d 1284 (11l. 1987). In White, the Illinois Supreme Court held that an Illinois
Election Code provision which prohibited the publication of political literature which
does not show the name and address of the persons publishing and distributing literature
violated the First Amendment of the Constitution. Although a state supreme court ruling
is not binding upon a Federal Court, in this case, the Illinois Supreme Court ruling
provides further explanation of why the Respondent was reasonable in believing he did
not violate Title 2 U.S.C. §441(d). In light of this court-ordered practice, the prevailing
standard in the political community is to identify the sponsor of campaign literature
merely by naming the candidate on the face of the publication. The Respondent merely
imitated the community practice around him, which includes the Complainant's
campaign literature (see Respondent's Exhibits A through C), in belief that the
community practice was proper.

Illinois v. White 506 N.E.2d 1284 is a particularly well-reasoned decision. The
Illinois Supreme Court based its decision upon several United States Supreme Court
cases. In White, the Illinois Court stated that the statute at issue in the case did not
prohibit the anonymous distribution of all handbills and leaflets, but only "political
literature soliciting votes for or against any candidate for nomination, election or
retention or in support of or in opposition to any public question to be submitted for the
ballot at an election.” Id (quoting Ill. Rev. Stat. 1983, ch. 46, par. 29-14). " In evaluating

2




the validity of a restraint a First Amendment Right, the court must assess three

1) the 'character and magnitude of the asserted injury’ to the individual's

2) themmd:mdlemumwyofthcmmputforw-dbﬁ
justification'; and '
3) 'the extent to which those interests make it necessary to burden’ um
rights." Id. (quoting Anderson v. Celebreze, 460 U.S. 780, 789 (1983)).

The United States Supreme Court held such significant encroachments on the First
Amendment must survive "exacting scrutiny." Accordingly, this means that the statute
must further a "compelling” State interest and the State "may not choose means that
unnecessarily restrict constitutionally protected liberty." In order for a State to
accomplish a goal which "so closely touches our most precious freedom,” any regulation
promulgated to that end must be extremely precise. If there is any less drastic
available to the State in achieving its interests, it may not choose legislation which
"broadly stifles the exercise of fundamental personal liberties." Id. (quoting Buckley v.
Valeo, 424 U S. 1, 64 (1976); Brown v. Hartlage, 456 U.S. 45, 53-54 (1982); and
Anderson v, Celebrezze, 460 U.S. 780, 806 (1983)).

The State of Illinois contended that the provision placed only a "negligible
restraint” on free expression. Id at 1286. The Illinois Court rejected this argument
holding that such an identification requirement would clearly "restrict the freedom to

distribute thereby restricting the freedom of expression." Id. (quoting Talley v. California.

362 U.S. 60, 64 (1960)). The court reasoned that "the effect of broadly compelling the
disclosure of the identities of persons expressing political views is 'unconstitutional
intimidation of the free exercise of the right to advocate.™ Id. (quoting NAACP v,
Alabama, 357 U.S. 449, 461 (1958)). The Court thus held that by requiring the :
identification of the speaker, the provision plainly imposes asubsmudmhﬁu“ :
right to express political views and clearly violated the First Amendment. Id. at 1287,

The instant case is analogous to White in that it also involves an election
provision which does not prohibit all anonymous literature, it only prohibits "political
literature soliciting votes for or against any candidate for nomination, election or
retention or in support of or in opposition to any public question to be submitted for the
ballot at an election." Id. According to the Illinois Supreme Court, which based its
decision largely on United States Supreme Court cases, such a provision creates an
impermissible restraint on free expression and thus violates the First Amendment.
Therefore, enforcement of such a provision would be unconstitutional.

B. The Federal Election Campaign Act, Title 2 United States Code, Section 441(d) is
unconstitutional on its face because it is vague and violative of the First Amendment of ﬁ
Constitution.




If the Federal Election Commission were to accept Complainant's proffered
interpretation of the statute, it would be unconstitutional. The Supreme Coust stab
a fundamental tenet of our jurisprudence that statutes which proscribe conduct m

so inartfully worded that persons of common intelligence must speculate as to their
meaning. Lanzetta v. New Jersey, 306 U.S. 451, 59 S. Ct. 618. meucm
asserted that "vaguely phrased measures run afoul of substantial due process requirements
by failing to convey with reasonable certainty the statute's intended sweep. The
underlying principle is that no man shall be held responsible for conduct which he could
not reasonably understand to be proscribed.” U, S, v. Harris, 347 U.S. 612, 74 S. Ct.
808(1954). This statute does not specify any particular method in which the party
responsible for the publication is to be identified. The Respondent's literature
conspicuously displayed his name on each publication clearly indicating that his
campaign sponsored the publication. Since the statute does not specifically direct
candidates as to how to comply, it does not adequately inform candidates of the conduct
which it proscribes.

In addition, this Statute violates the First Amendment of the Constitution of the
United States. If section 441(d) is enforced as requested by the Complainant, the resuit of
its application would be an impermissible restraint on free speech. The Complainant
alleged that the Respondent produced and distributed anonymous election publications.
If the statute prohibits anonymous speech, as Complainant contends, it is unconstitutional
on its face. The Supreme Court has repeatedly held that the First Amendment protects
anonymous speech. Thomas v, Collins, 323 U.S. 516 (1945); Bates v, Little Rock, 361

U.S. 516 (1960); Shelton v, Tucker, 364 U.S. 479 (1960); Lamont v. Postmaster General,
381 U.S. 301(1965).

Anonymity has played and important role in political history. Talley v. State of
California, 362 U.S. 60, 80 S. Ct. 536 (1960). As the Court stated in Tallgy, "Even the
Federalist Papers, written in favor of the adoption of our Constitution, were published
under fictitious names. It is plain that anonymity has sometimes been assumed for the
most constructive purposes.” By banning anonymous speech, this statute flies in the face
of the First Amendment's protection of such communication. Congress has taken
upon itself to decide that the voters must know names of those who choose to
communicate their message by leaflets and similar means. The First Amendment does
not allow the enforcement of legislation designed to compel political speakers to
communicate specified information in a manner that the State believes to be useful.
State-compelled speech has long been disapproved by the Supreme Court. Miami Herald
v. Tomillo, 418 U.S. 241 (1974). There can be no doubt that such an identification
requirement would tend to restrict freedom to distribute information thereby restricting
freedom of expression. Talley, 362 U.S. 60. Therefore, this legislative attempt at
regulating the information disseminated to the public regarding elections is a violation of
the First Amendment.
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Respectfully submitted,

Lipinski For Congress and William Lipinski,
Respondent,

%ZQ@_L

Attorney for Respondent

Daniel Kubasiak
Kubasiak, Cremieux, Flystra & Reizen
30 North LaSalle Street

Suite 2700

Chicago, Illinois 60602

(312) 6309600
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Dear Thomas and A J,

My name is Christel Malepa. I am 66 years old. I'm writing
to tell you about my son, Jim Nalepa. Jim is running for U.S.
Congress.

Like most mothers, I'm proud of my son, but I suppose that's
natural. I was proud of Jim when he graduated from West Point
and served in the 82nd Airborne Division, but I’ve never been
more proud of Jim than I am right now.

You see, I live on a fixed income, and I worry a lot these
days. Everybody'’'s talking about Social Security. One day they
raise taxes on benefits and the next day they want to cut Cost of
Living Adjustments.

It’s hard enough to make ends meet as it is. It’s not fair.

That’s why I'm especially proud of my son. Jim feels
strongly that seniors, who have worked hard and paid our fair
share, have earned the right to feel secure in our retirement.

I know that in politics some people are willing to tell lies

to hold on to elected office. I’‘ve heard that Jim‘s opponent
claims that Jim will try to cut Social Security. That man should

be ashamed of himself.

Jim will do everything he can to make sure that the seniors
in this country get what we've esarned and that nothing is ever
done to jeopardize that. Jim will not cut Social Security. BHe
has given me his word on it, and as Jim’s mother, I know his word

is good.

I am proud to have Jim Nalepa for a son.

I know you will be proud to have him for a congressman.

P.S. Please support my son, Jim Nalepa, on November 8 and punch #82.

S.LNFANOJSTA

t LI9IHX3
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Suspect Name:
Rep. William O. Lipinski

Alias:
“Bungalow Bill”

Last Known Whereabouts:

>02-225.5701 Weashington, D.C.

Biggest Caper: Bill Lipinski tried to raise your property taxes
S11Million dollars last year. And he almost
pulled it off.

Method of Operation: Works out of Washington. Has been
spotted’ before elections in the 23rd
Ward, posing as “a regular
neighborhood guy.”

Also Wanted For: Multiple counts of tax increases while giving
him:.eif a $33,000 raise.

PROGEED WITH CAUTION:

Lipinski has proven that he will
stop at nothing o keep his job.
Should be considered desperate.
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*Bill Lipinski deserves to retum 10 Congress. He has
proven to be a centrist legislator. He's represented his
district well as evidenced by his leadership in opposing
the expanded McCook Reservoir.”

Chicago Sun-Times UVIGRS

“Bill continues to serve the interests of all of us. He
certainly has eamed our support for his thoughiful

leadership.” Mayor Jim Richmond - Oak Forest

By voting NO on Clinton's tax hike, "Lipinski quickly
served notice he's no Clinton Democrat.”

The Congressional Quartcrly

“No one is more involved in local matters - no one is
more protective of homeowners and their investments.”
Mavyor Tom Shaughnessy - Berwsn

“Bill Lipinski is “persistent and sometimes emotional
spokesman for conservative values.”
The Congressional Quarterly

"He’s reponsive to the concems of small businesses
and their employees. He's answered my companies call
for help every time.” ’ .

Srewart Wand

President, Brad-Foote Gear Works - Civers

The Republican candidate for Congress
is promising you a "Contract”

here’s what being written...

"Read the fine print - the price tag is huge!"
Senmsthtenen Economist Editorial VAN

“Despite the high-blown rhetoric, the Republicans are
offering more of the same-tax cuts for the affluemt,
budget promises that don't add up - and political reforms
they don't mean.” The Wall Street Jowrmal Y220

“This contract is an "economic suicide pact™ that
would rob millions of senior citizens of their Social
Security and Medicare benefits.”

National Council of Senior Citizens HV2/AH

Reason after reason to keep
our Congressman
Bill Lipinski working for us.

Punch 81
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For Congress

“When the President of
the United States calls
you, it’s usually not
easy to say no - but Bill
Lipinski said no to
President Clinton’s call
for a tax hike - and he
opposed the President
again by voting for the
balanced budget
amendment. Why?
Because of you.”
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1991 Civil Rights Bill, denouncing its quotas.”
1993 Congressional Quarterly

“He stood with labor in leading the ainst
NAFTA - the North m“n': o

Agreement.”
The Chicago Federation of Labor

By voting NO on Clinton's tax hike, “ _pluti
quickly served notice he's no Clinton Democrat.

The Congressional Quarterly

“Lipinski Is right - make taxes fair.”
The Chicago Sun-Times

"Bill Lipinski has carved out a reputation as Mr.
Planes, Trains and Automobiles by securing funding
W for area transportation projects.”

Southtown Economist
“Lipinski is the workhorse of the Illinois

i delegation.”

N Chicago Sun-Times

Ji “The social experiment that began with the Civil

Rights Act of 1964 . . . has been an abysmal failure.”

- Bill Lipinski in a speech to Congress
"Bill Lipinski has kept the Southwest Side strong.

¥ He deserves our support. I'm voling for him.”

O Alderman Jim Laski

Yo

(0N

Here's what the Republican
candidate for Congress is saying . . .

afier making fun of bungalow owners, he tells
suburban Republicans that Chicago residents get 00
much service. He promises to change that.

Reason after reason to keep

our Congressman
Bill Lipinski working for us.

Punch 81




O LIGIHXA S.INVNIVIdNOD
R .




kfr

“We wen't become the main dumping ground fer Coak County's raw sewage.*
Bl Lwrskr lestiing aganst I proposed erxpanded McCook Resevor.

Bill Lipinski working for us on...

Welfare Reform

Wellare reform shouldn’t cost us money - it should save u
money! How? By reducing welfare recipients’ un

of ambulances and doclors and hospital visits. Byrmncu\gdd
to illegal immigrants. By changing a system that many expers
believe subsidizes illegitimacy, divorce and non-work. These
are the principles Bill Lipinski will demand in any welfare reform
legisiation.

Saving Jobs - Creating Jobs

He was the one that got plans to print food stamps overseas
reversed, saving hundreds of jobs at the American Bank Note
Company in Burbank. The President of Brad-Foote Gear Works
in Cicero credits Bill's fight against unfair overseas competition
for keeping his plant open. He has worked successfully to bring
back Midway Airport - which has created hundreds of new jobs,

Mass Transit - Better Highways

He's just got $15 million towards the building of the proposed
Central Avenue Bypass to connect Burbank, Bedford Park and
Oak Lawn wilth the Slevenson Expressway. He's the one
personally responsible for getting the Southwest Rapid Transit
built. Bill back hundreds of millions of dollars & year
the RTA, ACE and METRA. The Southtown Economist
written that Bill Lipinski "annually brings back inlo hs
district more tax dollars than any of his colleagues® The
Sun-Times has called him ‘the workhouse of the Winols

delegation.”

Protecting Our Pocketbooks - Protecting Our Community

He voted against President Clinlon’s tax hike - a tax hike that
added 5¢ a gaflon 1o the price of gas. He successliully fought
his own party to get a befier crime bill - that means more
prisons, more police and tougher sentences. He's led the fight
against the building of incinerators and the proposed expanded
McCook reservoir project.

Bill Lipinski

A commuter Congressman - home every weekend - he stays in
touch. Quiet, effective, he's nol a self promoter. You won't find
his name associated with scandals. Bill Lipinski has never
forgotten where he comes lrom or who he represents.

Reason after reason to keep
our Congressman
Bill Lipinski working for us.
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2's what others
‘ “'ri“cno o0 R e

_ Lipinski is right: make taxes fair.
i Here'sa good word for the Southwest
: . Side Congressman, one of the few
i is 3 member of a vanishing Demaocrats who upheld their party's historic

crat who symbolizes the ! oppoaition to the kind of hit-the-litile-guy
ethaic voter his party has harder taxes found in the tax package e as
winning in recent elections. approved last week by the House.”

A persistent and sometimes emotional
for comservative ﬂhnt values, Chicago Sun-Times, 6/2/93

Jepislatio ﬂmwouldpmndcremdmlo
those harmed by past ‘race-norming

e T TR "the voice

199 Congressional

et T G e of middle class
e T America."

lpnding for area
4 o projocts.

While pume peogide proh himils sulues Noll und Rirve Mane
Lapemake live theom Phaes have by em mareved fon 1) searr und are the

Southtown Economist, 5/9/93 R piceesaf man

'. - & . LET'S KEEP
et~ ety BILL LIPINSKI
The Chivaco Tribune in endorsing w0 RKII\‘G

Bill Lipinska for re-clection in 1992,

I FORUS!
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LASKI ENDORSES
CONGRESSMAN |
LIPINSKI

In four weeks, we in this com-
munity have an opportunity to re-
elect Congressman Bill Lipinski.
Not only will 1 be voting for him
but I am working as hard as I can..
to spread the word.

As you may know, Congress-
man Lipinski and I have had our

differences in the past. But these !
‘differences keep our democracy healthy. At a time when politicians worry

more about taking risks than taking charge, it's important 1o have elected
officials who stand up for what they believe.

Bill Lipinski has always stood up. He and I have not always agreed. And
there will be times in the future when we won't agree. But he and I both
believe--the third Congressional District needs a Congressman of integrity,
values and leadership. Bill Lipinski is that man.

It would be a blow for the working families of our community to lose Bill
Lipinski. That's why I'm doing all I can to assure his re-election. '

I hope you will too.

Cordially,

Alderman Jim Laski,
23rd Ward :
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"'Wé Won't Let Lyons Township
become the main dumping ground
- for Cook County's raw sewage."

-

-

_ ~ Bill Lipins’k‘i'teslifying against the
biac L5 propqsedfexpanded McCook Reservoir.
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Getting Things Done ...
That's Our Congressman

Bill Lipinski




from a fight. Since day one,
Bill Lipinski has led the fight
to defeat plans to build a
billion gallon rainwater and
raw sewage reservoir in
McCook. He's also success-
fully defeated several pro-

posals to build incinerators in

west suburban communities. e aiier Duss MO S et rhm e S e ST
strategy with on ollfy « Commissioner “Bus® Yourell. Y

What a 27 billion gallon rainwater and raw sewage reservoir would mean.

“The Electro Motive : 3 0% It would dri

N plans would close - property values
laving off 2.500 down. Wha wanis 1o

o people.” live next door 1o the

NO State Representative :‘o’:!:l;: biggest

~ Dave McAfee .

- State Senator

=) Judy Barr Topinka

SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 3, 1994 enmcates  50¢

(\)_Suburban LIFE &

9 600 43

McCook reservoir proposal put on m .

mesimmnmes  Water District Board puts off action to October 13th &= :‘:..‘2..;
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Call The Commissioners At The Metropolitan Water Reclamation District
before they meet on October 13th and let them know how you feel!

CALL #1-312-751-5600

Here's a list of the Commissioners:
Tom Fuller Joe Gardoer Temy O'Brien
Frank Gardner Gloria Majewski Patricia Young
Nancy Sheehan Kathleena Meany “Bus” Yourell
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While some people preach family velues, Bill and Rose
Marie Lipinsti live them. They have been married for
J2 years and are the proud parews of iwo children.

~ BULLETIN

Lipinski works to block
proposed Summit Incinerator.

At the request of Congressman Bill
Lipinski, the United States
Environmental Protection Agency
has agreed to examine the proposed
incinerator site. The EPA could
block current plans for building an
incinerator if it determines the site
is hazardous. Stay tuned.

Someone who's never forgotien where he comes from or who
he represents.

today’ s Congress.

You see, Bill Lipinski is a full time public servant,

A simple thing - but something that's all 100 rare in
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Staff Member:

Illinois Republican Party
Lipinski for Congress Committee and
John Mooney, as treasurer
Congressman William O. Lipinski
RELEVANT STATUTES: 2USC. §441d
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: none
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: none
I GENERATION OF MATTER
Thumshshnt«mplnm received on November 2, 1994
Election Commission (“Commission™). The Illinois Republican Party (“Complainant™
alleged that the Lipinski for Congress Committee and John Mooney, as tm-u,
(“Lipinski Committee™ or “Commitiec™) and Congressman William O. Lipinski
(collectively “Respondents™) violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d, a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. (“Act™ or “FECA™). Respondents were
notified of the complaint on November 8. 1994 and responded to it on December 9, 1994

in the form of a Motion to Dismiss. Attachment 1.




A. law

The Act requires that a disclaimer notice be affixed to any
expressly advocates the election or defeat of any candidate for federal office or solicits
contributions for any candidate for federal office through any broadcasting station,
newspaper, magazine, outdoor advertising facility, poster, yard sign, direct mailing, or
any other form of general public advertising. 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a). If paid for and
authorized by a candidate or an authorized political committee of a candidate, the
communication must clearly state that it was paid for by such candidate or authorized
committee. 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)(1). If paid for by persons other than a candidate or an
authorized political committee of a candidate, but authorized by a candidate or his or her
committee, it must clearly state that the communication has been paid for by such other
persons and authorized by such political committee. 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)(2). Finally, if

the communication is not authorized by the candidate or his or her authorized political

committee, it mustcluﬂystatéihemofdncpcrsonwbopaidforﬂwconmnﬁﬂim

and that the communication is not authorized by the candidate or the candidate’s
committee. 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)(3). The disclaimer must appear in a clear and
conspicuous manner, giving the reader adequate notice of the identity of persons who
paid for the communication. 11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a)(1). The disclaimer need not appear
on the front face or page of a communication, so long as it appears somewhere within the

communication. Id.




advocacy” to include a number of phrases explicitly set forth in Buckley . Valeo,

4 l'l‘

424 U.S. 1 (1976) or the communication ofeﬁdpmcw W rds whic
in comtext can heve o alker rossumsbis memig fhen 10 urpe the slection e¥ AN aie
or more clearly identified candidate. The newly effective regulations also provide a more
extensive list of examples of the types of phrases the Commission considers to be express
advocacy. 60 Fed. Reg. 35304 (1995) (to be codified at 11 C.F.R. § 100.22).2
B.  Complaint
TneluinoisReptﬂiumyﬁ]edacomphintwiﬂ:ﬂnCmnmiuimﬁ
November 2, 1994. Complainant included six exhibits of campaign literature, attachment
I at 12-23, allegedly disseminated by the Lipinski Committee and Congressman Lipinski,
and claimed that Respondents failed to attach or place the appropriate disclaimers on
those communications. Complaint at 1 (November 9, 1994).
Complainant’s Exhibit A is a double-sided flier. On one side the communication
states: “Let’s Keep Bill Lipinski working for us. Punch 81.” On the second side are six

laudatory quotations about Congressman Lipinski under the heading: “Here’s what they

3 The regulations’ only prior definition for express advocacy appeared within the
context of independent expenditures and defined express advocacy to mean any
communication containing a message advocating election or defeat, including but not
limited to the name of the candidate, or expressions such as vote for, elect, support, cast
your ballot for, and Smith for Congress, or vote against, defeat, or reject.

11 C.F.R. § 109.1(b)2).

2 The new regulations provide an alternative method of showing express advocacy
when taken as a whole and with limited reference to external events, such as the
proximity to the election, the communication could only be interpreted by a reasonable
person as containing advocacy of the election or defeat of one or more clearly identified
candidate because the electoral portion of the communication is unmistakable,
unambiguous, and suggestive of only one meaning.
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Contract with America. The flier concludes with “Reason after reason to keepour -

Congressman Bill Lipinski working for us. Punch81.” Attachment 1 at 1213,
Complainant’s Exhibit B is similar. On one side it states “Bill Lipinski for
Congress,” followed by a statement that the Congressman opposed President Clinton by
opposing a tax hike and voting for the balanced budget amendment. On the other side are
eight quotations favoring Congressman Lipinski, one against his Republican opponent,

and concludes with: “Reason after reason to keep our Congressman Bill Lipinski
working for us. Punch 81.” [d, at 14-15.

Complainant’s Exhibit C is also a double-sided flier. The front contains the same
slogan found on the front of Exhibit A — “Let’s keep Bill Lipinski working for us,”
although there is no “Punch 81.” The other side explains Congressman Lipinski’s
achievements on welfare reform, saving job and creating jobs, mass transit and better
highways, and protecting our pocketbooks and protecting o7 community. The flier
concludes: “Bill Lipinski — A commuter Congressman -- home every weekend — he
stays in touch. Quiet, effective, he’s not a self promoter. You won't find his name
associated with scandals. Bill Lipinski has never forgotten where he comes from or who
he represents. Reason after reason to keep our Congressman Bill Lipinski working for
us.” Id. at 16-17.

Complainant’s Exhibit D is another flier. It states: “He has been described as “the

voice of middle class America.’” There are a number of laudatory quotations about




in the Clear-Ridge Reporter newspaper on October 12, 1994. The letter is from
Alderman Jim Laski and begins: “Alderman Laski endorses Congressman Lipinski. In
four weeks, we in this community have an opportunity to re-elect Congressman Bill
Lipinski. Not only will I be voting for him but I am working as hard as I can to spread
the word.” It concludes: “It would be a blow for the working families of our community
to lose Bill Lipinski. That’s why I'm doing all I can to assure his re-election.” Jd. at 19,

Finally, Complainaut’s Exhibit F appears to be a four page flier. On the first page
is a large photograph of the Congressman, and a quotation from him opposing the

expansion of a Chicago reservoir. The next two pages contain numerous quotations and

photo copies from newspaper articles where Lipinski spoke out against the reservoir. In
large type, the following statement appears on the second page: “Leading the fight . . .
Protecting our community . . . Getting things Done . . . That’s our Congressman Bill
Lipinski.” The third page tells the reader to call the Metropolitan Water Reclamation

District Commissioner to let them know how the reader feels about the reservoir. The
last page again contains the slogan: “Let’s keep Bill Lipinski working for us.” ]d. at
20-23. This exhibit was mailed out and the return address is “Lipinski for Congress.”
C. Response
The Lipinski Committee and Congressman Lipinski responded to the complaint

on December 9, 1994. Of the six exhibits submitted by Complainant, Respondents




* claimed thet Compisinant's Exhibit E was not produced by the

that Complainant’s Exhibits C, D, E, and F were not “campaign literature.” W!
atl. wmwmwwumww
to any of the material submitted by Complainant.

To elaborate on their denial, Respondents submitted a Motion to Dismiss which
makes several points. Respondents claim that 2 U.S.C. § 441d is silent as to “the precise
manner in which campaign literature is to be attributed to its source . . . ,” and as such
“the court should look to the prevailing community practice in determining how the rule
is to be applied.” Id. at 5. Respondents assert that community practice involving use of
disclaimers is liberal in Illinois because the state supreme court struck down the
applicable state statute in [llinois v, White, 506 N.E.2d 1284 (Ill. 1987), and imposed a
“court-ordered practice” not to have a disclaimer. Respondents state that the Committee
followed community practice because in their community, “communications which
conspicuously indicate the candidate’s name on the face of the publication are generally

understood to have been produced by the candidate and/or his committee for election.”

Id. To depict this, Respondents submitted campaign material allegedly produced by

Congressman Lipinski’s challenger which appear not to contain appropriate disclaimers.
Id. at 9-11. A related argument is that the Committee reasonably believed it did not have
to comply with 441d because the similar Illinois law was held unconstitutional.
Respondents also made several constitutional arguments claiming that the disclaimer

provisions are void for vagueness and an impermissible restraint on free speech.




Complainant’s Exhibits A, B, C, D, and F all appear to be communications

expressly advocating the election of Congressman Lipinski. The Lipinski
acknowledged producing all of them, and the communications failed to contain the
required disclaimer that they were paid for by the Lipinski Committee.

Complainant’s Exhibit B (attachment 1 at 14-15) contains the language “Bill
Lipinski for Congress” on one side and “reason after reason to keep our Congressman
Bill Lipinski working for us. Punch 81 on the second side. Complainant’s Exhibit A
(attachnient 1 at 12-13) contains very similar language. On one side it states: “Let’s
keep Bill Lipinski working for us. Punch 81;" the second side again states “reason after
reason to keep our Congressman Bill Lipinski working for us. Punch 81.” The cited
language on both of the pamphlets appears to be exactly the kind of exhortation to vote
for Congressman Lipinski that is at the core of express advocacy.

For example, the phrase “Bill Lipinski for Congress” appearing on Exhibit B
clearly urges support for Congressman Lipinski’s candidacy. Indeed, the more
exhaustive list of examples in the new regulations of phrases the Commission considers
to be express advocacy includes “Smith for Congress.” a virtually identical phrase

Similarly the phrase “Punch 817 in this context appears to tell the reader to vote

for Congressman Lipinski and to explain logistically how that can be accomplished —
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Valeo. 424 US. 1 (1976).

Complainant’s Exhibits A, B, C, D, and F (attachment 1 at 12-18 and 20-23) all
contain either the exact phrase or variations of the phrase: “Let’s keep Bill Lipinski
working for us,” suggesting that this was a campaign slogan which advocated the election
of Congressman Lipinski. The more exhaustive list of examples of express advocacy
appearing in the new regulations at 11 C.F.R. § 100.22(a) specifically include a campaign
slogan which in context can have no other reasonable meaning than to urge the election
of a clearly identified candidate. Thus the new regulations clearly reflect the
Commission’s position that these types of phrases are equivalent to the magic words
contained in Buckley v. Valeo.’ 3

Nwdnesﬂtemmmmdecisioninwmmecml 3
from compliance with FECA disclaimer requirements. In White, the Hlinois Supreme

Court ruled unconstitutional a statc ordinance prohibiting the publication ofpolithll. '

; Similarly. an advertisement which appears to have been produced by
Congressman Lipinski’s 1994 general clection opponent requests the reader to “Punch
82." apparently the opponent’s ballot line. Attachment 1 at 9.

‘ Complainant’s Exhibit E is a newspaper advertisement containing a letter from
Alderman Laski which appears to expressly advocate the re-election of Congressman
Lipinski: it fails to include the required disclaimer in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a).
However, because Respondents deny that they produced the advertisement and because
there is no evidence on its face to indicate that this advertisement was produced by
Respondents, this Office makes no recommendation about it
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alternatives were available to achieve the state’s goals. Amum'mﬁn&f
statute unconstitutional on its face, it did not substitute a requirement that disclaimers
must only comply with the community standard. Even if a community practice standard
resulted from the finding of unconstitutionality, this would not excuse compliance with a
separate federal statute governing literature produced and distributed in connection with a
federal election. Furthermore, not only did the Illinois statute in White apply to issue
advocacy as well as candidacy advocacy, but the court specifically distinguished the
[llinois statute from FECA. The Illinois Supreme Court explained that the United States
Supreme Court in Buckley v, Valeo held that FECA's disclosure requirements appeared
to be the least restrictive alternative for achieving the compelling interest. [llinois v.
White, 506 N.E.2d at 1291.

Respondents’ argument that the state court decision mandates that community
practice should prevail and that this excuses compliance with 2 U.S.C. § 441d is also
incorrect. The Act and the Commission’s regulations are quite specific on what is
required in a disclaimer. Under the supremacy clause of the United States Constitution
when there is a clear collision or conflict between federal and state law the federal law
will prevail. See Hines v. Davidowitz 312 U.S. 52 (1941); Weber v. Heaney 995 F.2d
872 (8th Cir. 1993); and Stern v, General Electric Company, 924 U.S. 472 (2nd Cir.
1991). In addition, the Act specifically states that “the provision of this Act, and of rules

prescribed under this Act, supersede and preempt any provision of State law with respect
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disclaimer provisions can be preempted or superseded by state law. a.mmﬁ,
AO 1980-36, AO 1981-27, and AO 1986-11.

In this instance, however, there is not even a state law which conflicts with
2 U.S.C. § 441d. Once this state law was struck down, Respondents had even less of a
credible argument in ignoring the FECA disclaimer provisions because apparently there
was no remaining state law which even addressed disclaimers. Despite Respondents’

contention that 441d is “silent as to the precise manner in which campaign literature is to

be attributed to its source,” attachment 1 at 5, FECA’s disclaimer provisions specifically

require that communications paid for and authorized by a candidate or his or her
committee shall state that such communications have been paid for by such authorized
political committee. The supremacy clause trumps state statutes and Respondents’
argument favoring community practice is even weaker in the face of a clearly articulated
federal statute and the absence of a conflicting state law.

Even if a related state law were held unconstitutional, it is unreasonable to assume
that a federal law predicated on different bases would also be unconstitutional and thus
could be ignored. Furthermore, not only was it unreasonable for the Respondents to fail
to include an appropriate disclaimer because FECA and the Commission’s regulations
clearly articulate those requirements, but the Lipinski Committee, like all principal

campaign committee’s, would have received the Commission’s publication Campaign




there s reason to believe that the Lipinski for Congress Committee and John Mooney, as .
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a). Beuuemevidmoeofmwy h
the candidate was shown by the Complainant, this Office recommends that the
Commission find no reason to believe that Congressman William O. Lipinski violated

2 U.S.C. § 441d(a), and close the file as 1o him. This Office also recommends that the
Commission deny the Motion to Dismiss filed on behalf of the Lipinski for Congress
Committee and John Mooney, as treasurer, and Congressman William O. Lipinski.

.  DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION AND CIVIL PENALTY

This Office further recommends that the Commission offer to enter into

conciliation with the Lipinski Committee. Attached for the Commission’s approval isa

proposed conciliation agreement. Attachment 2. & -f"‘ﬁﬁt‘u ré
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Based on the
foregoing, this Office recommends that the Commission approve the terms of the

Deny the Motion to Dismiss filed on behalf of the Lipinski for Congress
Committee and John Mooney, as treasurer, and Congressman William O.

Find reason to believe that the Lipinski for Congress Commitice and John
Mooney, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) and enter into
conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.
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lhe attached Factual and Legal Analysis and

Approve the appropriate letters.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

(;’7’/ 7/4¢ BY: ﬁ%{&ﬁr’
Date £ LoisG.L

Associate General Counsel

Attachments:

Response
Conciliation Agreement
Factual and Legal Analysis




+ Narjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal m Commission executive session u April 17,
1996, do hereby cexrtify that the Commission took the
following actioms in MUR 4121:

1- b3 to!
to that the Lipinski

Committee and John Mooney, as asy ¥
vioclated 2 U.S.C. § 441d{a) wif s
to Exhibits A and B in the April 8, 1

“ -

:.-ct from the Offi o! m e-.z,g;—
*zy and Thomas vol:.d qudy
for the decision.

viclated 2 U.8.C. 3 441d(e) with
to Exhibit C in the April 8, 1996 report
from the Office of General Coumnsel.

Commissioners Aikens, McDonald, McGarry,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the
decision; Commissioner Elliott dissented.

(continued)




m1 Election Commission
Certification for MUR 4121
April 17, 1996

Falled in a vote of 3-32 to pass a motion
to find reason to believe that the

for Congress Committee and John . BB
treasurer, violated 2 U.8.C. § 441d(a 'lth
respect to Exhibit D in the April 8, 1996
report from the Office of General Counsel.

Commissioners McDonald, McGarry, and
Thomas voted affirmatively for the motion;
Cocamissioners Aikens and Elliott dissented.

3

Ve 4. Falled in a vote of 3-2 to pass a motiom
to f£ind reason to believe that the

O Lipinski for Congress Committee and Johm
Mooney, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

N § 441d(a) with respect to Exhibit P in the

o April 8, 1996 report from the Office of

General Counsel.

Commissioners McDonald, McGarry, and
Thomas voted affirmatively for the "
Commissioners Aikens and Elliott ted.

U4 3 v
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=0 to

Deny the Motion to Dismiss
behalf of the Lipinski for Congress
Committee and John Mooney, as trassurer,
and Congressman William O. Lipinski.

Find no reason to believe Congressman
William O. Lipinski vioclated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441d(a) and close the file as to

him.

(continued)



d)
the actions noted above.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDomald,
« and Thomas voted affirmatively for
the decisiom.

On
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April 24, 1998

RE: MUR 4121
Congressman William O. Lipinski

Dear Congressman Lipinski:

_ On November 8, 1994, the Federal Election Commission notified you, of a complaint
gx;nmeuﬁmaumslxﬁmcmmmm,-—u

Pﬁ&lﬁ”&h“ﬂfoﬂ.mﬂwhﬁsoﬁ:hﬁxmﬂnh&
complaint, 00 reason to believe you violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). Accordingly, the -
Commission closed its file in this matter as it pertains to you.

This matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days after the file has been
closed with respect to all involved. The Commission reminds you that th ;;‘T ;
confidentiality provisions of 2 US.C. §§ 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) remain in effect until
the entire matter is closed. The Commission will notify you when the entire file has been closed.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

IS

BY: LoisG. Lerner
Associate General Counsel




Aprit 24, 1996

Dear Mr. Kubasiak:

On November 8, 1994, the Federal Election Commission notified
William O. Lipinski, your client, of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

On April 17, 1996, the Commission found, on the basis of the information in the
complaint, that there is no reason to belicve Congressman Lipinski violated 2 US.C. § 4
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter as it pertains to Congressman

This matter will become  part of the public record within 30 days af

closed with respect to all other respondents involved. The Commission reminds you

confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437 in effect until

the entire matter is closed. mcu—im-mmlym-hudnﬁh losed.
Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Ao




RE: MUR 4121
Lipinski for
Jﬁlb_y

Dear Mr. Kubasiak:

On November 8, 1994, urmmmmmwﬁc.—-,
and John Mooney, as treasurer ("Commitiee™), your clients, of a
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
of the complaint was forwarded to your clients at that time.

Upon further review of the .
supplied by your clients, the on
Lipinski for Congress and John Mooney, as treasurer, VHZU.S.C."
the Act, with respect to Complainant’s Exhibits A, B, and C. There were, howeve
insufficient number of ¥oies 10 find reason to believe that the Lipinski Commiiites
2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) with respect to Complainant’s Exhibits Dand F. You will
statement of reasons on this issue when the entire file has been closed in this
and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is atta
information. mwbw&munnbmmdutﬂﬂlﬁ
for Congress Commitiee and John Mooney, as treasurer.

Youmya“mﬁcﬁnlorleplnﬂmﬂshmbdnwn”ﬁ
Commission's consideration of this matter. thaﬁmmhmﬁhhbﬁm
Counsel's Office within 15 days of receipt of this letter. Whuemw“be
submitted under oath. In the absence of additional information, the Commission may find
probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation.




If you are interested in expediting the resolution of this matter by pursuing preprobable
cause conciliation and if you agree with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign
and return the agreement, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the fact
that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to 2
maximum of 30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as possible.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely granted. Requests must be made in
writing at least five days prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause must be
demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the General Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions
beyond 20 days.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a)(4)(B) and
437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you have any questions, please contact Stephan Kline, the attorney assigned to this

matter, at (202) 219-3690.
Sincerely,
Chairman

Enclosures
Conciliation Agreement
Factual and Legal Analysis

cc: Congressman William O. Lipinski




John Mooney, as treasurer
Congressman William O. Lipinski

L.  GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter arises from a complaint received on November 2, 1994 by the Federal
alleged that the Lipinski for Congress Committee and John Mooney, as treasurer,
(“Lipinski Committee” or “Committee”) and Congressman William O. Lipinski

(collectively “Respondents”) violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414, a provision of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, (“Act” or “FECA”). Respondents were

notified of the complaint on November 8, 1994 and responded to it on December 9, 1994
in the form of a Motion to Dismiss.
IL  FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. Law

The Act requires that a disclaimer notice be affixed to any communication that
expressly advocates the election or defeat of any candidate for federal office or solicits
contributions for any candidate for federal office through any broadcasting station,
newspaper, magazine, outdoor advertising facility, poster, yard sign, direct mailing, or
any other form of general public advertising. 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a). If paid for and
authorized by a candidate or an authorized political committee of a candidate, the
communication must clearly state that it was paid for by such candidate or authorized

committee. 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)(1). If paid for by persons other than a candidate or an




the communication is not authorized by the candidate o his or her suthorized paliticsl
committee, it must clearly state the name of the person who paid for the communication
and that the communication is not authorized by the candidate or the candidate’s

committee. 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)(3). The disclaimer must appear in a clear and
conspicuous manner, giving the reader adequate notice of the identity of persons who
paid for the communication. 11 CFR. § 110.11(aX1). The disclaimer need not appear

3

on the front face or page of a communication, so long as it appears somewhere within the

/ 2 6

New regulations' which became effective on October 5, 1995 define “express
My"wmm:mofmaﬂﬁﬂyuhﬁhw :
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or more clearly identified candidate. The newly effective regulations

AT

2 6

extensive list of examples of the types of phrases the Commission considéss to be express

advocacy. 60 Fed. Reg. 35304 (1995) (to be codified at 11 C.F.R. § 100.22).?

3 The regulations’ only prior definition for express advocacy appeared within the
context of independent expenditures and defined express advocacy to mean any
communication containing a message advocating election or defeat, including but not
limited to the name of the candidate, or expressions such as vote for, elect, support, cast
your ballot for, and Smith for Congress, or vote against, defeat, or reject.

11 CF.R. § 109.1(b)(2).

2 Section b of the new regulations provides an alternative method of showing
express advocacy when taken as a whole and with limited reference to external events,




B Complaint

The Illinois Republican Party filed a complaint with the Commission on
November 2, 1994. Complainant included exhibits of campaign literature allegedly
disseminated by the Lipinski Committee and Congressman Lipinski, and claimed that
Respondents failed to attach or place the appropriste disclaimers on those
communications. Complaint at 1 (November 9, 1994).

Complainant’s Exhibit A is a double-sided flier. On one side the communication
states: “Let’s Keep Bill Lipinski working for us. Punch 81.” On the second side are six
laudatory quotations about Congressman Lipinski under the heading: “Here’s what they
say about Bill Lipinski.” Then the flier makes several critical statements about the
Contract with America. The flier concludes with “Reason after reason to keep our
Congressman Bill Lipinski working for us. Punch 81."

Complainant’s Exhibit B is similar. On one side it states “Bill Lipinski for

Congress,” followed by a statement that the Congressman opposed President Clintonby

opposing a tax hike and voting for the balanced budget amendment. On the other side are
cight quotations favoring Congressman Lipinski, one against his Republican opponent,
and concludes with: “Reason after reason to keep our Congressman Bill Lipinski

working for us. Punch 81.” ]d, at 14-15.

such as the proximity to the election, the communication could only be interpreted by a
reasonable person as containing advocacy of the election or defeat of one or more clearly
identified candidate because the electoral portion of the communication is unmistakable,
unambiguous, and suggestive of only one meaning. A Maine district court in Maine
Right to Life Committee, Inc. v. FEC, No. 95 Civ. 261-B (D. Maine, February 13, 1996)
(motion to reconsider denied March 12, 1996), recently declared section b of the express
advocacy regulations invalid, but the analysis relies by analogy on section a and not b.




Complainant's Exhibit C is also a ded fli the s
lh—ﬁulldonthcfmntofw:ﬁ “Lﬂ’linwm“h_ -v»:;.

Wonwdﬁeuﬁm.-vhgpb-ﬂmmmﬂdlﬂ
highways, and protecting our pocketbooks and protecting our community. The flier
concludes: “Bill Lipinski — A commuter Congressman — home every weekend — he
stays in touch. Quiet, effective, he’s not a self promoter. You won't find his name
associated with scandals. Bill Lipinski has never forgotten where he comes fiom or who
be represents. Reason after reason to keep our Congressman Bill Lipinski working for
us.” Id. at 16-17.

C. Response

The Lipinski Committee and Congressman Lipinski responded to the complaint
on December 9, 1994. mummwwwu
that Complainant’s Exhibit C was not “campaign literature.” me
Mymuymlmdmedmhmmmm;bmdh_ﬂw
by Complainant. _

Toehbmﬂemthdrdmﬂ,k@ondaﬂsbﬁﬂeda%ﬂb“ﬂ
makes several points. Respondents claim that 2 U.S.C. § 441d is silent as to “the grecise
manner in which campaign literature is to be attributed to its source . . . ,” and as such
“the court should look to the prevailing community practice in determining how the rule
is to be applied.” Id, at 5. Respondents assert that community practice involving use of
disclaimers is liberal in Illinois because the state supreme court struck down the




applicable state statute in Illinois v. White, ubﬂu.nu-’(n 1987), and impose
“court-ordered practice” not to have a disclaimer. Respondents state that the

R
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followed community practice because in their community, “communications which

conspicuously indicate the candidate’s name on the face of the publication are generally

understood to have been produced by the candidate and/or his committee for election.”
ld. To depict this, Respondeats submitted campaign material allegedly produced by
Congressman Lipinski's challenger which appear not to contain appropriate disclaimers.
Id at 9-11. A related argument is that the Committee reasonably believed it did not have
to comply with 441d because the similar Illinois law was held unconstitutional.
Respondents also made several constitutional arguments claiming that the disclaimer
provisions are void for vagueness and an impermissible restraint on free speech.

D.  Analysis

Complainant’s Exhibits A, B, and C all appear to be communications expressly
advocating the election of Congressman Lipinski. The Lipinski Commitiee
acknowledged producing all of them, and the communications failed to contain the
required disclaimer that they were paid for by the Lipinski Committee.

Complainant’s Exhibit B contains the language “Bill Lipinski for Congress” on
one side and “reason after reason to keep our Congressman Bill Lipinski working for us.
Punch 81” on the second side. Complainant’s Exhibit A contains very similar language.
On one side it states: “Let’s keep Bill Lipinski working for us. Punch 81;" the second
side again states “reason after reason to keep our Congressman Bill Lipinski working for

us. Punch 81.” The cited language on both of the pamphlets appears to be exactly the




r«mumﬂwhwmuw
clearly urges support for Congressman Lipinski’s candidacy. Indeed, the more
exhaustive list of examples in the new regulations of phrases the Commission considers
to be express advocacy includes “Smith for Congress,” a virtually identical phrase.

Similarly the phrase “Punch 817 in this context appears o tell the reader to vote
for Congressman Lipinski and to explain logistically how that can be sccomplished —
apparently “81” was Congressman Lipinski’s line on the 1994 general election ballot in
Mlinois’ 3rd Congressional district.? This phrase, which appears on both Exhibits A and
B, is yet another example of communications expressly advocating the clection of a
Congressional candidate containing the type of “magic words” described in Buckley v,
Valeo. 424 US. 1 (1976).

cm-.mmaucmmﬁdmummglj l"'?.:-. _
variations of the phrase: u’skqumLiﬁnﬁiwﬁuﬁru“m%“.-
was a campaign slogan which advocated the election of Congressman Lipinski. m :

meahmuﬁnﬁ!ofmbofmdwminginﬂnmﬂi :
11 C.F.R. § 100.22(a) specifically include a campaign slogan which in context can have

no other reasonable meaning than to urge the election of a clearly identified candidate.

3 Similarly, an advertisement which appears to have been produced by
Congressman Lipinski’s 1994 general election opponent requests the reader to “Punch
82,” apparently the opponent’s ballot line.
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Nor does the state supreme court decision in llinoix v, White free the Commitie
from compliance with FECA disclaimer requirements. In White, the Ilinois Supreme
Court ruled unconstitutional a state ordinance prohibiting the publication of political
ﬁmewﬁch&dmm&nmndﬁmofm&m'Mhm
because the state had not advanced any compelling interest and less restrictive
alternatives were available to achieve the state’s goals. Mhm-ﬂuhaﬁ
statute unconstitutional on its face, it did not substitute a requirement that disclaimers
must only comply with the community standard. Even if a community practice standard
resulted from the finding of unconstitutionality, this would not excuse compliance with a
separate federal statute governing literature produced and distributed in connection witha
federal election. Furthermore, not only did the llinois statute in White apply 10 issue
Muwmumﬁmm«q.mummwﬂjf
linois statute from FECA. mnmsmcwwuuwm
SowhWWMFECA'sd&!mWR
t0 be the least restrictive alternative for achieving the compelling interest. [llingis v,
White, 506 N.E.2d at 1291.

Respondents’ argument that the state court decision mandates that community
practice should prevail and that this excuses compliance with 2 U.S.C. § 441d is also
incorrect. The Act and the Commission’s regulations are quite specific on what is

required in a disclaimer. Under the supremacy clause of the United States Constitution
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will prevail. See Hines.v. Davidowitz 312 U.S. 52 (1941); Weber v. Heaney 9§

$72 (8 Cir. 1993);and Stem . Geners Electic Compasy, 924 US. 472 (2nd Ci.
1991). In addition, the Act specifically states that “the provision of this Act, and of rules

prescribed under this Act, supersede and preempt any provision of State law with respect
to election to Federal office.” 2 US.C. § 453. The Commission has applied this
preemption clause in a number of advisory opinions questioning whether the FECA
disclaimer provisions can be preempted or superseded by state law. See AO 1978-24,
AO 1980-36, AO 1981-27, and AO 1986-11.

In this instance, however, there is not even a state law which conflicts with
2 U.S.C. § 441d. Once this state law was struck down, Respondents had even less of a

credible argument in ignoring the FECA disclaimer provisions because apparently there

3
M hr‘{'

contention that 441d is “silent as to the precise manner in which campaign e A
be attributed to its source,” FECA’s disclaimer provisions specifically requirethat
mm@uﬁmyﬁhmww.m«mummﬂﬁf
that such communications have been paid for by such authorized political committee.
The supremacy clause trumps state statutes and Respondents’ argument favoring
community practice is even weaker in the face of a clearly articulated federal statute and
the absence of a conflicting state law.

Even if a related state law were held unconstitutional, it is unreasonable to assume

that a federal law predicated on different bases would also be unconstitutional and thus

AT Sl
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cleasly articulste those requirements, but the Lipinski Commities, like olf petacipal
campaign committee’s, would have received the Commission’s publication Campaign

Based on the foregoing, there is reason to believe that the Lipinski for Congress
Committee and John Mooney, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) because the
Commiittee paid for and authorized Complainant’s Exhibits A, B, and C but failed to
include disclaimers. Because no evidence of personal involvement by the candidate was
shown by the Complainant, there is no reason to believe that Congressman William O.

Lipinski violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a), and the file was closed as to him.




Dear Mr. Kubasiak:

In a letter dated April 24, 1996, you were notified that the Federal
found, on the basis of the information in the complaint, that there is no

Congressman Lipinski violated 2 U.S.C. § 441i(a). In fact, that letter
error. On April 17, lmumuu‘ ere is

Congressman Lipinski.
If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 219-3690.




May 2, 1998

RE: MUR 4121
Congressman William O. Lipinski

In a letter dated April 24, 1996, you were notified that the Federal Election Commission
found, on the basis of the information in the complaint, that there is no reason to believe you
violated 2 US.C. § 441b(a). In fact, that letter included a typographical emror. On April 17,
1996, the Commission found that there is no reason to believe you violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a),
and closed the file as it pertains to you.

G 0L <

Stephan O. Kline
Attoraey

Celebrating the Commission’s 20th Anniversary

YESTERDAY, TODAY AND TOMORROW
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED




DANIEL ]. KUBASIAK

(312) 630-7939

May 15, 1996
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In response to your letter dated April 24, 1996 regarding the above referenced matter, please find

enclosed herewith a Renewed Motion to Dismiss in Rresponse to Commission’s Finding of Reason
to Believe Violation of Federal Election Campaign Act Occurred.

Wemmﬂhuﬁhkmﬂldﬂ“lﬂhhh“ﬂblﬂpﬂ

in that regard. If you should have questions or comments in regard to this matter, please contact
me.

Very truly yours,

KUBASIAK, CREMIEUX, FYLSTRA,
REIZEN & ROTUNNO, P.C.




RENEWED MOTION TO DISMISS AND
RESPONSE TO COMMISSION'S FINDING OF REASON TO BELIEVE

VIOLATION OF FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT OCCURRED

"Lipinski for Congress” and John Mooney, as Treasurer, respond to the Federal Election

Commission's (the "Commission”) Finding of Reason to Believe a Violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act (the "Act") Occurred as follows:
Background

In response to a complaint filed by the Illinois Republican Party, the Commission issued
a "Reason to Believe” finding against "Lipinski for Congress" and John Mooney, -w
for failing to include a disclaimer on three pieces of campaign literature pursuant o 20. &‘
§441d. The campaign literature consn;ts of three double-sided fliers which are no mm
bumper sticker. The fliers consist mostly of informative quotations from attributed sources about
Congressman Lipinski. The fliers also discuss various issues which concern the commmunity,
including "the Contract for America”, welfare reform, keeping jobs in the United States, mass

transit, federal funding of highways, and taxation.

'For the sake of simplicity, both "Lipinski for Congress", the committee devoted t0
advocating the re-election of William Lipinski, and its Treasurer, John Mooney, will be referred
to as "Lipinski for Congress."




4. "Let's keep Bill Lipinski working for us.”
Finding, pp. 5-7.

Intreduction
The fliers should not be found in violation of the Act's disclaimer requirement because

they do not consist of "express advocacy” and they satisfy the goal of the Act by giving the reader
adequate notice of the source of the fliers. The Commission fails to recognize that the reader of
ﬂnﬂhwﬂ&l‘hhnmwmmﬂh
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advocacy”. mm-mmﬁwﬂ]x
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In response to the complaint, respondents filed a motion to rt, o
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Commission, 115 S.Ct. 1511 (1995), invalidated a similar disclaimer requirement in an Ohio
election statute. In part B below, Respondents renew their motion to dismiss in light of the recent
Supreme Court decision.
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campaign literature encompassed within the Commission’s Finding gives the reader adequate
notice of its source. The objective of the disclaimer requirement, according to the regulations,
is:

. . - t0 give the reader, observer or listener adequate notice of the

identity of persons who paid for and, where required, who

authorized the communication.
11 CFR §110.11(a). The use of the phase "Bill Lipinski for Congress” notifies the reader that
the source of the material is "Lipinski for Congress”, the committee named in the matter under

inquiry. Likewise, the use of the term "Punch 81° is synonymous with a candidate’s committee

in Mlinois. mma“umduwumu-ﬁ”
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